Michelle King

From: Web Info User

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2019 3:13 PM
To: Karen Crowder

Cc: Michelle King

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

Liz Birkey

Email:

Birkey_Elizabeth_S@cat.com

Home Address
6302 N. Randwick Rd., Peoria, IL 61615

Business Name
Caterpillar Inc.

Business Address
812 W. Washington St., AD3130 East Peoria, IL 61629

Home Phone
309-692-1417

Business Phone
~309-494-7475

Fax
Preferred method of contact:
Email

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
Advisory Commission on Human Resources

Community Volunteer Experience
Treasurer for the Creighton Woods Neighborhood Association (current).

Anti-Hunger Coalition, summer reading program at South Side Mission, summer camp for abused/neglected girls.

Have you previously served on a city commission:
No

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service



Professional and Employment Background

IT Analyst at Caterpillar, leading projects to retire obsolete technology (current). Caterpillar Help Desk Agent (contract
worker), Computer Science instructor at ICC, Paralegal for Prairie State Legal Services, CDBG Outreach Worker for
TriCounty Opportunities Council (intake for LIHEAP applications, deliver food, financial counseling, lots of home visits).

Educational Background
Bachelor of Science in Law Enforcement Administration with Spanish minor, Certificate in Microcomputer Applications,

Microsoft Certified Systems Engineer (1999)

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if
appointed I've received public benefits (public housing, food stamps, medical card), and I'm grateful for the help in
getting to a good job in this community. This would be another opportunity to give back.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 192.189.128.13 (bc5.cat.com)

Date/Time: January 8, 2019 3:13 pm

Coming from (referer):
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/
Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64)
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/71.0.3578.98

Safari/537.36



